
PreStaff_Date: 7/22/2021

Location: Clinton Park between Valencia Street and Stevenson Street

Subject: Tow-Away, No Parking Anytime

PROPOSAL / REQUEST:
ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO PARKING ANYTIME
Clinton Park, south side, from Valencia Street to Stevenson Street

(Supervisor District 6)

Parking restriction on Clinton Park is required by the Fire Department to maintain appropriate emergency 
vehicle clearance for the new 235 Valencia development

Larry Yee; Larry.Yee@sfmta.com
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San Francisco, CA
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235 VALENCIA
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San Francisco, Ca 94103

Edgar Lopez - City Architect

Julia Laue - Principal Architect / Division Manager

Proj. Mgr.
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SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107
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Yee, Larry

From: Wong, Norman
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:26 AM
To: Yee, Larry
Subject: FW: 235 Valencia at Clinton Park - commercial loading
Attachments: 235 Valencia Civil Plan.pdf; RE: AGS - 235 Valencia

See below, SF Fire indicating that we need to prohibit parking on the south side of Clinton Park between Valencia to 
Stevenson. Please prepare parking legislation for this site. Thanks  
 
 

From: Law, Chad (FIR) <chad.law@sfgov.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 1:04 PM 
To: Wong, Norman <Norman.Wong@sfmta.com> 
Cc: Lam, Samuel <Samuel.Lam@sfmta.com> 
Subject: RE: 235 Valencia at Clinton Park ‐ commercial loading 
 
Hi Norman, 
 
     Apologies for the delay.  Please post and enforce NO Parking at those points as the SFFD needs as much access as 
possible.  Parking should not have been legislated there in the first place as it is a narrow alley with Type V combustible 
wood construction buildings across the street.  Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Chad  

Captain Chad Law 

San Francisco Fire Department 
Bureau of Fire Prevention & Investigation 
698 Second Street, Room 109 
San Francisco, CA  94107 
415-558-3300 (Main) 
415-554-8988 (Direct) 
415-554- 8996 (Fax) 

415-238-5319 (Cell) 

chad.law@sfgov.org 
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